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Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

From: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health
Sent: Wednesday, January 20, 2010 8:26 AM
To: Suzanne McClurkin-Nelson
Cc: Regina Bussard; denis.l.brown@shell.com; Scott Pearson
Subject: ROE: 15275 Washington, San Leandro - Request deadline extension

Hi Suzanne, 
  
I concur in delaying the sampling until conditions return to more normal in order to collect representative data.  
In order to allow for possible continued rainfall and delays in sampling, the schedule for report submittal for the 
above referenced case is extended to April 19, 2010.    
  
Regards, 
Jerry Wickham 
Alameda County Environmental Health 
  

From: Suzanne McClurkin-Nelson [SMcClurkin-Nelson@deltaenv.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, January 19, 2010 6:30 PM 
To: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health 
Cc: Suzanne McClurkin-Nelson; Regina Bussard; denis.l.brown@shell.com; Scott Pearson 
Subject: 15275 Washington, San Leandro - Request deadline extension 

Hello Jerry; 
  
Delta has installed nine vapor wells as was recommended in our 2009 Offsite Soil Vapor Gas Investigation Report dated 
October 16, 2009.  The wells were completed December 28 and 29, 2009; however, we were unable to schedule sampling 
of the wells prior to the current storm system traveling through California.  Based on DTSC guidance, for any rainfall 
equal or greater to 0.5 inch, we must delay sampling a minimum of 5 days following cessation of rainfall.  This storm 
is currently projected to last at least through Saturday based on the current 5-day forecast.  We will try to schedule a 
tentative sampling event at the end of January or early February, but we will not be able to get analytical data back and 
complete a vapor sampling report by February 16, 2010 as has been requested due to the postponement of sampling.  
  
We request an extension to the report deadline of approximately 30 days, or March 19, 2010; please let us know if that is 
acceptable. 
  
Thanks! 
Suzanne McClurkin-Nelson | Senior Project Manager | North American Operations 
Delta Consultants, an Oranjewoud N.V. Company 
Direct +1 408 826 1875 |  Mobile +1 408 796 8889 | Alternate +1 408 582 4422 
smcclurkin-nelson@deltaenv.com | www.deltaenv.com  
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